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ASSISTANT
DEPUTY MINISTER

March 26, 1990

Mr. Rob MacCuish

Development Engineer

BP Resources Canada Limited
Suite 2100, 855 - 2nd Street S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 439

Dear Mr. MacCuish:

RESCINDING OF GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICE STATUS
SUKUNKA -~ BALDONNEL '"E" POOL
BP AEG W SUKUNKA a-55-J/93-P-4 (W.A. #4431)

We are in receipt of your letter dated March 15,
1990, requesting waiver of gas allowable and subsequent
rescinding of Good Engineering Practice (GEP) status on
the subject well.

The Ministry concurs that the well is eligible
for removal of allowable restrictions as outlined in our
Information Letter E89-09 (dated November 27, 1989).
Although the well is off-target, the penalty had been
previously waived. As a result, our approval for GEP
status dated June 17, 1988, is hereby rescinded effective
March 15, 1990, and the captioned well is now allowed to
produce without restriction from the Baldonnel "E" pool.

Yours sincerely,

Ae—

John Allan :
Assistant Deputy Minister
Energy Resources Division
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